Decenber 27, 1950.

Dr. Stan Shapiro,
Depte Bacteriology,
Jown State Collsge,
Amas, Towae

Dear Itan:

I don't mean to be difficult, but I find 1t difficult to believe
that anything is wrong with your 58-161 and '=1177 cultures, if ¢ oy
oonfor— to what thoy are eunposed 40 be. “Yould you try it once more;
1f they %41l don't work, please send transfers back to ms, and I'll
send you frech. If you really have picked up infertile derivatives, I'd
be very nuch interected, because nothing lile that has happened here.

Under thic cover, you will find a mimeographed circular, which saye
nothing you do not already lmow.

Yall,what was tho conclusion of your sex tests on ‘erobacter: 7id I
understand that you had tested nmutants from 3C-odd different straine in
all combinations without cuccess’ UHers, 1've been screening o very
largo umber of strains for crossing with =12, OF about 140 Z. coll
co far tested, there are 8 or ten very gocd pos~ibilities, several ul-
ready thoroughly verified. ‘oot of them are typioccl coli { sowe sucroces;:
one is a "paracolon” indéerediats ( InViC —#¥; Lac-). I chould be in-
terected to tect rmore independently isolated coliforms, cerobacter, etce
If you can send mo any {(wild 4yres}, your cooperation would be appreciated.

Your nare io on the mailine list, so you'll ret ali renrints, at inter-
valo 0f o year or no. Zether is working fulltime now, on lyscgenkoity
1!] :"“l?o

‘ith best wishes,

Sdncerely,

Joshua lLederberg



